
 

 

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT 

WORK REPORT 

 

 

Jan 4th, 2020 – Jan 19th, 2021 

 

 

• Operation and maintenance of WW facility 

• Daily and weekly samples 

• Daily lab testing 

• UFPOs 

• Vouchers done 

• Ops and DEC reports completed for November and submitted to DEC and EPA 

• Sludge removal 

• Moving of old plant to new plant (ongoing) 

• Creation of 2021 operational spreadsheets 

• Pull pump at Salt Point Road lift station for rebuild. Replace with spare pump. 

• Emergency UFPO 310 8th St. 

• Heat trace testing, bad unit isolated 

• AHU3 bad heating coil, leaking water into woman’s bathroom, isolated for repairs 

• Alarming issue with Decatur St lift station, Flyght in to repair 

• DEC inspection set for Jan 20th 

• Meet with Elk Environmental to get quote on cleaning wet well at Watkins lift station 

• Meet with Auqalogics over SCADA issues in plant 

• Meet with Streeter over punch list for plant. 

• Wasting valves repaired, order 2 from Fluidyne 

• AHU #5 full of water, Larson and J&K notified, in plant on Friday Jan 8th to address 

• Training of Nick (Collections, Ongoing) 

• Cleaning of EQ basins 

• Unplugging of 4 in drain lines for screw press 

• Flush Porter St from 6th to 9th St 

• Sewer back-up 806 Magee St, homeowner issue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            Regards 

Terry A Wilcox    

 

 

 

                

 


